UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 14-
V. i 18 U.5.C. §5 2312, 19514(a) and 2

MARIO RODRIGUEZ,
a/k/a “Mad Dog”

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by
Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey
charges:

COUNT ONE

On or about July 3, 2013, in Hudson County, in the District of

New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant

MARIO RODRIGUEZ,
a/k/a “Mad Dog”

did unlawfully transport, transmit, and transfer in interstate
commerce from Secaucus, New Jersey, to Staten Island, New York,
stolen goods, wares and merchandise, that is, cigarettes and
televisions, of the value of $5,000 or more, knowing the same to have
been stolen, converted, and taken by fraud.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2314 and



COUNT TWO
On or about July 24, 2013, in Hudson County, in the District
of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant

MARIO RODRIGUEZ,
a/k/a “Mad Dog”

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others to
obstruct, delay, and affect commerce and the movement of articles
and commodities in commerce by extortion, that is, defendant obtained
property not due defendant or his office, from another individual,
with the individual’s consent, under color of official right.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1951 (a)

and 2.

PAUL J. FIS;?{.IN
United Statgs$ Attorney




CASE NUMBER:

United States District Court
District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.

MARIO RODRIGUEZ,
a/k/a “Mad Dog”

INFORMATION FOR

18 U.S.C. § 2314,
18 U.5.C. § 1951 (a)

PaurL J. FISHMAN
U.S. ATTORNEY NEWARK, NEw JERSEY

JONATHAN W. ROMANKOW
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
NewARK, NEW JERSEY
973-645-2884




